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Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief

Standardization and Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr, Thomas:

Enclosed are six copies of our newly revised security plan, which is
being submitted as part of our Facility license renewal. It was pre-
pared in conformance with 10 CFR part 73.67(f), "Fixed site requirements
for special nuclear material of low strategic significance". The for-
mat follows Regulatory Guide 5.59, and was prepared in consultation
with Ms. Carol Rossomondo and Mr. Russell Rentschler of the NRC.

Please note that the provisions of 10 CFR part 73.67(b)(2) were used to
obtain low strategic significance status. At present, we possess
slightly more than 1 Kg. of nuclear material, and so we have established
CAAs in two separate buildings. If we are successful in reducing our
inventory, we may wish to eliminate the Howe CAA at a future time.

Since public disclosure of the enclosed material could jeopardize our
security system, we request that it not be filed in the public reading
room, as provided for in 10 CFR 2.79.

Sincerely,

oy
: Cit?
" Louis G. Henry
Acting Director
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Subscribed and sworn this llth day of

g .
March, 1983. LA i & _
RICHARD E. EHRN
NOTARY P HLIT STATE OF NEW YORK
Quesliied in Erie County
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